SHARJAH CEMENT AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO. (PJSC)

From: SCA-Governance & Auditors <governance@sca.ae>

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 4:03 PM

To: SHARJAH CEMENT AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO. (PJSC)

Cc: Mohammad Junaid Essa; Ossama Hamdy; Ahmed Saeed Alnagbi; Ahmed Abbas Alraisi; Ossama

Hamdy; Fatema Hashel Al-Mughairi; Yousef Easa Abdulla Al nuaimi; SCA-Governance & Auditors;
Disclosure and Compliance Section

Subject: FW: MESSAGE FROM SHARJAH CEMENT & INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO.
Attachments: SCIDC LETTER TO SCA 07.03.2025.pdf; SCIDC AGM 2025 INVITATION.PDF; ;85 3gis jo=xé dails
doSg=l.docx
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SECURITIES & CoMMODITIES AUTHORITY

4
contactus@sca.ae

contactus(@sca.ae

From: SHARJAH CEMENT AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO. (PJSC) <scidcho@sharjahcementfactory.ae>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 2:03 PM

To: Saif Saeed Altunaiji <saifaltunaiji@sca.ae>

Cc: SCA-Governance & Auditors <governance@sca.ae>; SCA - Disclosure <Disclosure@sca.ae>

Subject: MESSAGE FROM SHARJAH CEMENT & INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Please DO NOT CLICK links or attachments or| .. s ; .. <
interact, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is o 05 sl o e S0y Jopal) e o pul

safe.

To,
Securities & Commodities Authority
Abu Dhabi.




